## City of Paisley Minutes of May 26, 2022 Special Council Meeting

1.0 <u>Call To Order/ Pledge of Allegiance</u> The Special Council meeting of the City of Paisley was held on May 26, 2022 at Paisley City Hall. Mayor Krissy Funk called the meeting to order at 4:00 pm. Council Members in attendance were Toni Bailie, Ruth Robinson, Travis Garner and Chelsea Jones. Others in attendance: Bruce Gibbons, Tim Green, Nellie Garner, Amy Davis and Melissa Walton, recording minutes.

**Executive Session** At 4:03 pm, Krissy Funk called for executive session Per ORS 192.610.(2)(a) - To consider the employment of a public officer, employee, staff member or individual agent. Bruce Gibbons declined the executive session, stating he wanted the meeting held in public forum.

## 2.0 Business

- **Employee Contract(s)** Krissy Funk informed Bruce Gibbons the City is giving him 30 days' notice of ending his contract. She asked Bruce if he had anything he would like to say, any opinion he would like to make. Bruce kept questioning when the decision had been made and Krissy kept asking him if he had any comments for Council. Bruce had no other comments to make and Krissy asked that the record reflect he declined his opportunity to speak and the city is giving their 30 day notice.
- 2.2 <u>Lake County Contract</u> Melissa presented the contract to Council stating the corrections had been made as to buying a service truck and the name of the project. Under the equal opportunity section, there is a piece that gives a requirement that a percentage of work has to be done by minorities, women or vets. If not adhered to the County can ask for a return of the funding plus 5%. Travis said this is a normal business requirement. Toni Bailie moved, Ruth Robinson 2<sup>nd</sup>, that with the understanding of these provisions, we approve the contract with Lake County, MCU.
- 2.3 Mosquito Festival Update Amy Davis stated the price of meat is fairly high. Most places are around \$7 a pound. Diamond S in Klamath said they could go \$5.49 per pound. Krissy asked about asking for donations from area ranchers but was told that would require USDA inspections along with cut and wrap. She figures a total cost of \$4150 to put on the festival and barbeque. Yasmine Marx and Jenn Douglas have both offered to make cups to sell. Jenn is also willing to do the t-shirts. Council suggested buying 350 pounds of meat. Amy said she believes the prices last year were \$18 a plate per adult and \$14 per child. They will figure out the cost and decide from there. Vendors will be \$30 a day or \$50 for the weekend. The Pioneer has a band for Saturday; they may set up out front. The committee will hold a community dance after the "Romancing the West" show on Friday.
- 2.4 <u>Contracts</u> OSU will be holding an ATV class at the Rodeo Grounds on July 23. They had sent two contracts; a one-time use and a multi-use contract. Melissa asked Council which one they would prefer; they stated the one-time use. Melissa also presented the contract with Paige Sully. Ruth Robinson moved, Chelsea Jones 2<sup>nd</sup>, to accept the contract from Paige Sully, MCU.

## **2.5 Public Appearances** None

2.0	A 1	N. 1	. 1	4 4 50
3.0	Adjournment	Meeting	aaiournea	at 4:52 pm

Next Meeting: The next Regular Meeting will be June 14, 2022 at 1:30	p.m. at Paisley City Hall.
Respectfully Submitted,	
Melissa Walton, Recorder / Treasurer	Date
Approval	
Krissy Funk, Mayor	Date